TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Plannil‘lg Board Development Services

. Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647  Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn

Tommy Thomas
Barbara Thomas

Regular Meeting of the Planning Board

Peggy Hannah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
jz:f;‘;fsman Monday, November, 21, 2022, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements:
e December 19, 2022, regularly scheduled meeting
e January 16, 2022, MLK Day, alternative meeting scheduling (January 9 or 237)

2. Adoption of Minutes will be at next meeting.
e October 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes and November 7, 2022, Special Called
Meeting Minutes are pending.

B. BUSINESS

1. Map Amendment (rezoning) request for 5 properties from Hazelwood Urban Residential
(H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use Overlay-2 (H-UR-MX-0-2) District:
e 38-acre property at 1434 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-91-5018),
e .28-acre property at 1458 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3984),
e .23-acre property at 1484 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3920),
e .14-acre unaddressed property off S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-2966),
e 24-acre property at 24 Belle Meade Dr. (PIN 8605-90-2836).

2. Prioritization work items:
e Workshop with Board of Aldermen on density and zoning being scheduled in February.
e Railroad corridor adhoc committee appointments
e Short Term Rental Discussion and possible Draft Ordinance in March.
e Architectural guidelines update and building height under review by local architects.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Planning Board Staff Report

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022
Subject: Map Amendment (Rezoning) Request
Process Type: Legislative
Location: Five (5) properties off South Main Street:
1. .38-acre property at 1434 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-91-5018),
2. .2B-acre property at 1458 8. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3984),
3. .23-acre property at 1484 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3920),
4. .14-acre unaddressed property off S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-2966),
5. .24-acre property at 24 Belle Meade Dr. (PIN 8605-90-2836).
Area: 1.27 acres total
Requested Rezoning: From Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban

Residential Mixed-Use Overlay-2 (H-UR-MX-0-2) District

Applicants: Owners-initiated map amendment: Gede Suputra, Moi Tham, Jonnie
Cure, Daniel Bishop, Jose Del Bosque, and Anthony Sutton.

Background:

This is a legislative hearing on a proposed zoning map amendment for five properties off South Main Sireet
in Waynesville, NC, Chapter 160D-102 defines rezoning as “an amendment to a zoning regulation for the
purpose of changing the zoning district that is applied to a specified property or properties.” Section
15.14.12 of the Waynesville Land Development Standards (LDS) states that: “If the Planning Board makes
a favorable recommendation, the matter shall be scheduled a public hearing by the Board of Aldermen.”

The current use of the subject properties is for single-family dwellings. The applicants have requested that
their properties be rezoned from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential
Mixed-Use Overlay-2 (H-UR-MX-0-2) District to allow for limited, low-impact commercial uses, in
addition to residential.

The purpose and intent of the Hazelwood Urban Residential District is described in LDS Section 2.3.4.B:

“The Hazelwood Urban Residential District (H-UR) is a traditional walkable neighborhood of mostly small,
well-built housing in an arca where sufficient urban facilities are available. It is a self-contiained
community with affordable housing, smaller well-kept lots, narrow tree-lined sireets and distinct edges and
centers. Major public spaces including a park and the "old" Hazelwood School are located in this
neighborhood. Since it is convenient to shopping and employment, the goal for Hazelwood is to encourage
infill development and the rehabilitation of existing structures in keeping with the residential scale and
character of the existing neighborhood. Limited non-residential uses supporting the community are
permitted if contributing in scale, design and use to the area. Pedestrian amenities are to be enhanced
with all new development as are the development of access points to different parts of Waynesville from
the Hazelwood neighborhood. Parking on public streets is permitted and encouraged as an alternative to the
development of new parking lots.”




The purpose of the Mixed-Use Overlay districts is in LDS Section 2.6.2:

“The Mixed-Use Overlay District (MX-O) is a zoning overlay district established to permit certain limited
mixed-uses within residential neighborhoods.”

These additional uses are noted as PL (Permitted in Designated Locations on the Land Development Map)
in the LDS Table of Permitted Uses (LDS 2.5.3).

Staff Comment:

The owners of the above properties submitted the rezoning requests to allow more commercial uses on their
properties. One of the applicants could not sell the house listed as residential, but had a few potential
commercial buyers. Other applicants feel that the rezoning to a Mixed-Use Overlay district makes sense
since their properties are already directly adjacent to the Country Club Residential Low Density Mixed-
Use Overlay (CC-RL-MX-O) and South Main Business Districts which contain commercial uses.
Furthermore, Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use Overlay (H-UR-MX-O) is just abount 450 feet
away, and across the street and south of this area are existing commercial uses.

Considering the fact that the frontages of these properties may be affected by the NC DOT expansion of
the S, Main Street within the next few years, the applicants feel it is reasonable to expand the uses of their
properties to make them more appealing for potential buyers on a busy thoroughfare. Once the NCDOt
South Main project is completed, these lots would have a close road frontage and be more appealing for
businesses than for single family residential,

However, the applicants understand that there are also many residential properties behind them in their
current H-UR district. They want to protect the existing neighborhood to the best extent possible without
compromising their own property values, That is why this rezoning, if approved, would create a H-UR-
MX-0-2 district, where less impactful and less disturbing business uses would be allowed. All residential
and other uses currently allowed in their district would stay.

The uses that are currently permitted outright in H-UR include: single and two-family dwellings,
townhomes, multi-family, home occupations, child/adult daycare homes, cultural and community facilities,
religious institutions, and nurseries. The uses allowed with the special use permit include: residential care
facilities for more than 6 people, inns (up to 20/30 rooms), and clementary and secondary schools. Again,
if the rezoning request is approved, these uses will still be allowed.

If the properties are rezoned in H-UR-MX-0-2, additional uses would be government services, personal
services (barber shops, hair salons, etc.), professional services (legal, accounting, engineering services),
studios (arts, dance), neighborhood commercial (3,000 sq ft or less), and neighborhood restaurant.(limited
to 3,000 sq fi),

It is important to note that there already exists a H-UR-MX-O zoning district. This proposal is to create a
new H-UR overlay district #2 because the applicants do not want to include general commercial
developments (such as retail stores) that could compromise the character of the neighborhood. “General
Commercial Less than 100,000 sq ft” is an allowed use in the existing H-UR-MX-O district, while the
newly created overlay district #2 would exclude this broad commercial use.

Therefore, the Table of Permitted Uses (LDS 2.5.3) would note that this use is not allowed and be updated
as follows:



5149

put gy m5)

pasnbay Ny
=0 £35 4NS

€
43 Ul sparpuTIg
rusapmy 91

Dol pang S4

weatreq
pandmg
ut puanusg 14

fquo 130 14103
w0 pADILAY Dd

praning 4

i -|elpJawwo)) |elauz
; xd . |e— 35000001 ueysssaq el ] 9
-O-XIN-40-H Ul
HrWH | °4rH | Hraag
pamoj[elouasn -
x I| (¥N) 1eRuapisay uequn
4 * 3 g 4 g Jumieap L Lipun ]
4 4 4 d L ket * X pue)
d ERECEES % G - B - - - B T 1 pnaL By e
FOVHO 1513 TV5T10H
IONRINLIVAN
d 4 d 4 4 4 d o 4 4 AP LITUORIOA ~ HOOY 5!
4 4 4 4 d 4 d d [ ans | ens | drs [ e | drs | odns | oans s | am | oans | oans | oans | oans | ans a5 |4 dns | g | 4ns | ans | Lwpueaagy Leasung - moopg
4 Ll d d d d d 4 4 o 4 4 4 4 4 d 4 4 d 4 4 4 4 4 4 d “ d 4 wennn g 0o Jiay
d 4 d d d 4 d d 4 % 4 ! - * Fardsony
- - ¥ 4ns . 4ns . UOIBOIL EUCHIILIA Y
4 4 4 d 4 d d d d 4 Lapsansu wlaya )
. 54 5d 54 54 5d sd 54 54 54 54 54 54 Sd sd 34 o 54 54 E] 5d 5d 4 54 5d 54 54 54 4 54 Lz
TYNOILNLILSNIDIAID]
4 4 i ] 4 4 d ] 4 5 4 - 54 sd sooping st ]
d d 4 4 4 4 d d 4 - - Joopu| PEIY)
F] 4 4 l 4 4 ] - B B U ]
: C B 4ns = 1o0panDy alury Tupooys]
3d 54 54 ] 54 5d 54 54 34 5d 54 5d 7] B 4 5d 34 sages Lpry
4 4 4 4 & 4 P 4 4 ] <4 ] ] 54 4 < 54 ] Sd ] ] sd 54 5d ] ] < 54 4 s06pa0y taped uastan vy
[l + 4 ‘ 4 4 [ 4 ] 5d 5d ] 54 24 54 4 54 44 %4 4 54 5d 54 5d 34 54 ] 54 ] 400pU) 1L UEBTRI Y
] B B B orany
4 4 4 4 am3 Laune 3503 00|
4 d 4 d 4 4 d d 4 d 4 4 d 4 4 d 4 4 d d 4 4 4 4 d 4 4 d 4 Aamey Dy a8 feann |
= T : = 7 . E 3 s 3 ) Py
4 d 4 M 004 pitmig
4 d 4 G g B Jsapng DUz NY|
= 4 4 4 4 ] 4 4 d ] Jo0pu) "Dunman ]
NOILY3H0 34|
ANIHINIV LI NG|
54 5d 5d - 7018 Rnurd o3pra]
5 R v
Sd 5d 5d 5d 5d 5d tpoguatdmy Jolt | — 1330095 3mp Al
. it A g3y
5d 54 5d 54 54 s¢ ] 54 54 54 AU RIS Y
54 Sd 5d Sd4 54 54 5d 5d L _— Lnop § R
4 d 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 14 = 14 W ney
4 d d d 4 4 d 4 4 . . . Vdmgmar]
4 4 4 54 5d 4 sd 34 4 54 3 = E B lerar; sprang)|
4 [l 4 [ ] 4 4 ¢ 4 i i ] 13p5 spmng)|
BIDLE
padopr gg ¢ vopdT U pauyap|
M M ) 4 M B 4 u M ) nant ag poosoqbiar
§1007)
pdept 0 £1 UoBIN U1 PSP
= 1 u 4 ~ 14 W ¥ W W 14 1) En Ao poaoysoquing|
e 000001
dns dns | oans | oens | oans | oans | oans | dns | oans | dns R BTG = AT (53U
P 000 001
4 d 4 d d 4 é 4 4 ®U H R ] e 183 = peisbimie gamie)
54 7] 4 ] 54 sd sd ] 54 54 547 - $424 B ueni; Jugeng o)
4 [ 4 ] sd 54 ) E] 54 - TR LrTE
= 3d 5d 54 54 4 4 7] 54 5d % qri) 3ty Lty
=] JHVH | DWOH | 210 | QEHS | GB'H | 08D | SNOH | NS | DNN| BTWH | BTH | M3 | Bness | onss | unou | snod | enesd | s | oresia | wner [ uneow [ ems [ aeed| weea | iead | weis | woa | wrwa | weoo 534ALIASN
) ! () mpamg (m
e
...ﬂﬂ“ﬂ.ﬂ_u (OM) amjus? jruiley (aa) peasg ssusng (DN 20aus) pooysogqulisny| (BN EREspliny vegsn () pepusp 3oy poowsonyipny Disung wnpsgeruepy SR Ko MGy R




Due to the nature of the current district and the proximity of other commercial and residential zoning
districts, the Town staff recommends the rezoning of the proposed properties to H-UR-MX-0-2. Not only
the mixed-use overlay district would offer greater flexibility in uses, but it would also serve as an
appropriate transition between the surrounding neighborhoods and commercial areas.

Consistency Statement Information:

The Staff recommends that the Planning Board finds that this map amendment is consistent with the Town
of Waynesville’s 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan and that it is reasonable and in the public interest
“with the following considerations:

1. The properties are designated as Mixed-Use Community and Residential High to Medium Density
on the Land Use Map. The proposed additional uses are consistent with this designation.

2. The rezoning of these properties will remain consistent with the purposes of the main underlying
zoning district- H-UR;

» ‘... toencourage infill development and the rehabilitation of existing structures in keeping
with the residential scale and character of the existing neighborhood. Limited non-
residential uses supporting the community are permitted if contributing in scale, design and
use to the area.” (LDS 2.3.4.B)

Public Notifications

The applicants met with the Town staff on October 17, 2022 to discuss the rezoning options and submitted
their applications after (exhibits attached) reaching agreement among each other. Public notices were
provided with the site postings (10/31/22), letters to adjacent property owners via first class mail (10/31/22),
and the Mountaineer newspaper (10/30/22 and 11/6/22).

Requested Actions:

1. Motion to find the rezoning request for the five (5) aforementioned properties to Hazelwood Urban
Residential Mixed-Use Overlay-2 District as being consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan and
reasonable and in the public inferest.

2. Motion to recommend the map amendment for approval by the Board of Aldermen.

Attachments:
1. Property images: acrial view, zoning map, strect view
2. Rezoning applications {including the agent authorization form)
3, Payment
4. Public notifications: 100-ft mailing list, newspaper notice, signs on properties
5. Properties on the Land Use Map



To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board

From: Olga Grooman, Planner

Date: November 21, 2022

Subject: Map Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: Map amendment related to a rezoning request from Hazelwood Urban Residential

(H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use Overlay-2 (H-UR-MX-0-2)
District for five (5) properties off South Main Street
Address: Town of Waynesville Planning Department (“Development Services™)

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

D The zoning map amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive
Land Use Plan because:

The zoning map amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The zoning map amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

D In addition to approving this zoning map amendment, this approval is also deemed an amendment
to the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The change in conditions taken into account in
amending the zoning ordinance to meet the development needs of the community and why this
action is reasonable and in the public interest, are as follows:

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by

The motion passed . (unanimously or vote results here)

Susan Teas Smith, Planning Board Chair Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant Date



sydeib sum oo o d dew g

zoo
00Z' L:1

0Z6€-06-5098 Nid
1S UIB °S $81T 18 Auadoud aise-gz ol
v .Y ,, i
¥B86E-06-5098 Nid
IS utejy S ST 1e Auadoud auoe-gg 0

i

9962-06-5058 Nid

81051675098 NId§F B .... — 4 e P 15 Uiy 5 40 Auadoud passaippeun 2438510

CS

I MqIyxy




soiydelb suieiuoa 1no wud dew siy)

2202 ‘LT 4890100




Exhibit 1




(0

6L0Z unp :2in1ded abew

2|6o09 7202 ®

6102 unr - malp 19ai1s

+;
" El[s]ele]5)

BUIOJBD YLION ‘B||IAS3UARMA

YInos Bupioo’

snaezsnyeyy  SOBA 2|6009



"

96009 720z @

610z unp :ainideo abeww;

mﬁm YS 100LWW4|04

'll?'

o

-

[=]

SAY P D.U.,..._...U.h EH |M

e MiunL

6L0Z UNf - Malp 183115

3|boog

BUIJOIBD) YHION ‘S[JIAS3UARN

MET] uouueg a)soddo 20|g-pilu yiiou BuooT

snagzsnzoyy S9N 2]6o05



i,

A\W Y5 100wy |04

s

nidea abew)

#0009 ZZ0Z G 6LOZ UNF i

BLOZ UN - MAIA 1280S

a|6oog

BUIDIED LLION 'BlIASBUAR

ylon Buoo
suewsgost SABW 2B009)



13

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100 EXhlbit 2
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby madeon __/(C / 17 ,20 272 tothe Town of Waynesville for

the following map amendment to establish or amend a Conditional District:
Property owner of record: Gene  <u pUrkr MoT THAM

Address/location of property: 4 24 5 Maw G whxyesville dC 2] 36
Parcel identification number(s): & Gos-9gi- 90 E (
Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description):

The property contains O qﬂ? acres.

Current district:  1X €51 0€ ) T ;

Requested district: M ALL CAFGC / smal ReTai Like Gupt SHCJ/)
[

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional

sheets if necessary):

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): GEPE  StpuTRe , MOT 1AM
Mailing Address: Jo Lelwere Ly wax Nevie W 2370
Phone(s): 928 215 43843 '

Email: '"}Qv’lanupuH"q @ 1CLoud. com

Signature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:

i/

!

Note: M?ib Amendment Request,fee is $500 for one acre or less and $50 for each additional acre. The request
will be scheduled for a hearing before the Waynesville Planning Board before being forwarded to the Board of
Aldermen. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development Services Department, 9 South Main
Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 1
Development Services Department
PO Box 100

9 South Main Street s
Waynesville, NC 28786 Exhibit 2

b Progress with Vision Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

¥ WavynesviLLE

North Carolina

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on o \ o ~,20 22 totheTown ofWayne_s‘f_ﬂlIQ I
the following map amendment to establish or amend a Conditional District: :
Property owner of record:  ~ Sosewi & Gcﬂ.é
Address/location of property: __ {458 S an S>SWCET
Parcel identification number(s): B&OS . QO 3984

The property contains .28 acres.
Current district: U g LeEssocin Y€

Requested district: _ A2 tusxeyo gNELADY | (H""U(Z -
Lesdr REsbernal. MeOUSE

The property is best suited for the requested change for the followmg s
sheets if necessary): :

Applicant Contact Information ‘ :
Applicant Name (Printed): < btﬂ;&, :
Mailing Address 253 OO\ .'2_0 W
Phone(s): . P22 . So 5, 085 &
Email: 5 M A

>,

dermen. Please sub,
Street, Waynesville, NC 28



1§

E 3 I
APPEAR &L;%I;OE:I’;}VZATION FOR AGENT TO xhibit 2
ZONING BOAR AYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,

D OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

located'gle ‘Lg‘ldgrggneél Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
A s MAR S(_ in Waynesville or the ETJ area of
) y e, No arolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a proceeding
y Boal‘d(s-) (.)f the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina. I hereby authorize the following
named individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent: “Jhelh & CRE

Title and Company: TPRENTel o€ oNEL :‘BN NnE (J_p.

Address: 253 e 2o Mu\\fsih;\é l\{’_?%‘lsg

Phone and email: @28 -.SO0). 005 b \_}adCFE @ Mu,si hQM s - (b

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revoc

ation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the 2 dayof ©CN bl 5205672

Owner or Party with Contractual Interest in Property:

i s sl

Address and phone number:

45D S MWHN  SeeT

wmuem@ e 29196




Exhibit 2
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492

www.waynesvillenc.gov

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Applicationis hereby madeon October, 2120 22 to the Town of Waynesville for
the following map amendment:
Property owner of record: Jose A Del Bosque & De Wayne Anthony Sutton

Address/location of property; 24 Belle Meade Dr

Parcel identification number(s):  8605-90-2836

8)7/1/]8

Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description):

The property contains  0.2444 acres,

I I:.zcl\\ ood Urban RLSldL!]ll.‘ll

Current district:

Requested distriet:  New Mixed Use Overlay -
copy Hazelwood Urban Residentail MXO BUT REMOVE
General Commercial (less than 100,000 sf)

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional

sheets if necessary):

The property is bordered by South Main Commercial on two sides with businesses across the street
This would maintain a transition between the South Main Street corridor and the residential
neighborhood.

Applicant Contact Information
Jose A Del Bosque & De Wayne Anthony Sutton

Applicant Name (Printed):

Mailine Address: 124 Browning Road, Waynesville NC 28786

Phone(s): __ (828)335-5556

Email; o

Slymlure of Property Owner( 5)9 > Authorizing Applicatio
#72%7 Miﬂ () [ Pro

\otc Map Amcndmcnt Requests lequuc a fee based on the suc(zm({n,umber of lots being
requested for amendment. The request will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the
Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Development
Services Department, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.

b

S A




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE ]7
m Development Services Department
W EAYNESVILLE

PO Box 100

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » I'ax (B28) 452-1492 i %
wyww.avaynesvillenc.gov EXh lb it 2

\pplication for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on LB 2 2072 22 tothe Town of Waynesville for

amend a Conditional District:
Property owner of record: | ),.)/1/{’.[.:1 e ZJ)‘,/L? )
\ddrvss‘h\c:lriunuf'prupcrt_\: L//}‘&’_p: _g‘ V2.7/708

Parcel identification number(s): ' é,jé,_p 5. 9’(‘/#3_’77(3,,,, gégj“;@ﬂzgg{

ach legal description): 4;2?05::&7 /’ygéj?gé/_ﬂ_______
The property contains _Egjucrcs. /L a— C’:I}"/._-?//L/L:T-C_/ ST /5E >

Current dism’ct:_&m

Requested district: _/m ED UCE DUErD) Ay
/ = derf /

the following map amendment to establish or

Deed Plat Book/Page, (att

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): / 2@2[115! S ,_;/?,/_',C //;/3/ e

Mailing Address: JLGH S g p T LgplEcitle ple 290y

Phone(s): 529¢ 4 pg ST

Email:

ignature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:

2 SO G

e Map Amendment Request fee fs
be scheduled for a hearing before the Wa
rmen. Please submit application to: T

$500 for one acre or less and $50 for each additional acre, The reque
ynesville Planning Board before being forwarded to the Board

2 wn of Waynesville Development Services De artment, 9 South M:
it Waynesviﬂe, NC 28786. : p outh M3

| 77!‘15' mmmon is an equal opportunity provider



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GECRGIA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786

0l

PMT TYPE QTY REF
CHECK 1 4303

13

PG: 1
MISC RECEIPT 2819283
REFERENCE Rezoning
DATE/TIME 10/10/22 09:55

CLERK 2044ecou
CUSTOMER Magi Homes LLC
EFF,. DATE 10/10/2022 .
DEPT EXhlblt 3
500.00
TOTAL: 500.00
AMOUNT

500.00



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
s , PO Box 100 1.
e ' 9 South Main Street Exhibit 4
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www . waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

October 31, 2022

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on November 21, 2022 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a rezoning
request from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential Mixed-Use Overlay-2
(H-UR-MXO0-2) District for five (5) properties:

e .38-acre property at 1434 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-91-5018),

e .28-acre property at 1458 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3984),

e .23-acre property at 1484 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3920),

e .14-acre unaddressed property off S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-2966),
e .24-acre property at 24 Belle Meade Dr. (PIN 8605-90-2836).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




PATEL, JATIN
SHAH, HARDIK
65 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WAYNESVILLE PROFESSIONAL PROPER
PO BOX 207
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HORNER, KAREN T
35 CYPRESS VILLA LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

COFFEY, KRISTIN
30 CAROLINA AVE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1930

CLARK, EMILY J;
NICHOLS, JACOB D
271 BROOK ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ATWOOD, ERYC;
FELTS, CHARLIENE
56 DIVITRD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

10 COUNTRY CLUB COMMON AREA OWN
10 COUNTRY CLUB DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MCKAY-SMITH ENTERPRISES LLC
33 MEADOWIND CT
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BISHOP, CHRISTY L
10 POPLAR ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

DEL BOSQUE, JOSE A;
SUTTON, DE WAYNE ANTHONY
PO BOX 1572
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1572

PENSCO TRUST CO/CUST;
WILLIAM S DANIELS IRA
PO BOX 173859
DENVER, CO 80217

WILLIAMS, CECIL W JR;
WILLIAMS, PEGGY M
PO BOX 1726
CLYDE, NC 28721

JULIA STOVALL JETER REV/TR;
C/O JULIA STOVALL JETER/TR
2411 RAMBLEWOOD LN
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210

BETHEL PROFESSIONAL BUILDING LLC
1543 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

RUIZ-CAMACHO, ROSITA;
CAMACHO, JUAN RAMON
275 HYATT STREET
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BISHOP, DANIEL J/TR;
DANIEL J BISHOP REV TRUST
1484 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-2154

PENSCO TRUST CO/CUST;
WILLIAM S DANIELS IRA
PO BOX 173859
DENVER, CO 80217

MCCONNELL, BILLY RAY
139 TREE LINE TRL
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785-6388

RARY, JULIAT;
RARY, BRUCE A
29 BELLE MEADE DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CYPRESS VILLAS COMMON AREA OWNE

PO BOX 3025
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PP

JOYCE, BARBARA L

Fxhibit 4 378 BRUNSWICK DR

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MILLER, RICHARD A
20 CHURCH ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

CURE, JONNIE M
1458 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WEST, KRISTIN COFFEY
30 CAROLINA AVE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

LEE, BARRY KEITH
63 POPLAR ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SUPUTRA, GEDE;
THAM, MOI
70 LEISURE LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1326

SIPLON, KRISTI
1471 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

BISHOP, DANIEL J/TR;
DANIEL J BISHOP REV TRUST
1484 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-2154

MILLER, RICHARD A
20 CHURCH ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MORISETTE, EVIAN MONTANA;
TRAPP, ISABELLA M
293 BROOK ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786



FARNAM, DEBBIE LEE
271 BROOK ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

DEL BOSQUE, JOSE A;
SUTTON, DE WAYNE ANTHONY
24 BELLE MEADE DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MCCONNELL, ERYKR
28 POPLAR ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SUPUTRA, GEDE;
THAM, MOI
1434 S MAIN ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

2l

MCKAY-SMITH ENTERPRISES LLC
389 E MARSHALL ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

Exhibit 4

JACKIE CURE
253 WILLOW RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786



22

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100 e =
9 South Main Street EXhlblt 4
Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www . waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: October 30 and November 6 Editions
Date: October 26, 2022
Contact: Olga Grooman, (828) 356-1172

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on November 21, 2022 at 5:30 pm,
in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider:

1. Arezoning request from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to Hazelwood Urban Residential
Mixed-Use Overlay-2 (H-UR-MXO-2) District for five (5) properties:

e .38-acre property at 1434 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-91-5018),

e .28-acre property at 1458 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3984),

e .23-acre property at 1484 S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-3920),

e .l14-acre unaddressed property off S. Main St. (PIN 8605-90-2966),
e .24-acre property at 24 Belle Meade Dr. (PIN 8605-90-2836).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov , mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786,




LX)










@,
Wl

it4

ib

Exh




PLANNING Boarn

PusLic HEARING
ON NOVEMBER 21 2022 AT 5:30 PM

QUTH MAIN ST,

TO CONSIGER A REZONING REquEesy

828B-456-8647

27




APPENDIX

Future Land Use Map

- [.._} Waynesville City Limits

?: Waynesville ETJ ¥
Urban Services Boundary (Revised)

uture Land Use
B Open Space
- 71 Residential Conservation f
Residential - Low to Medium Density ,"‘:3
| Residential - Medium to High Density  *
2 [ Community Facilities o
"~ Mixed Use - Community
- 7 Mixed Use - Regional
i‘ 9 Mixed Use - Downtown Core
. 9 Industrial
- A
1% 7Y
e W
‘ \

]
b

Exhibit 5

R4



